

**Swift Current Minor Hockey Association  
Monthly Meeting Minutes –August 04th 2020  
Walker Place**

**1. Call to Order**

Aaron Bakus called the meeting to order at 6:59 pm.

**2. Roll Call/Regrets**

*Present: Aaron Bakus, Greg Hurrell, Brad Carlson, Dave Smith, Larry Empey, Gerald Johnson, Brad Torry, Mike Dudley, Blair Simpson, Mike Dudley, Ryan Baker, Rej Stringer, Nola Smith, Cheyenne Arntsen, Brent Stetch, Jaime Leblanc*

*Regrets: Colby Rennie, Wade Lacher, Vaughn Penley, Eric Bloom.*

**3. Motion to accept the Agenda as presented Larry Empey, seconded by Ryan Baker  
Carried**

**4. Acceptance of Minutes from from June 22<sup>nd</sup> 2020. Motion from Dave Smith,  
Seconded by Rej Stringer. Carried**

**5.Old Business:** IP Division Head: 1 Name brought forward Dade Getzinger. Motion made to accept as IP Division Head, Seconded: Carried

**6. New Business: Update from SHA on Return to Play: Nothing announced at this time.**

**Live Barn Live Streaming Update.** There will be a meeting with Chris Poole, Live Barn Rep and SCMHA in the next few weeks to discuss issues then once this is complete the cameras will be installed.

**Discussion held on the Under 11 Tier 1 Team for the upcoming season. We will not be entering a Tier 1 Team in the Southeast Sask League and will follow the Guidelines set out by SHA for the Under 9/Under 11 Carded Team Pathway. Motion was made, seconded and carried.**

**Nola gave out the dates for all AA tryout camps to the Board and division Heads are to ensure Coach's know the dates as well of the 10 day policy to have teams picked and Registered with SHA.**

**Dave Smith gave an update on Registrations to date with a total of 148 players being Registered. The board advised that the Registration Deadline for this season will be Aug 31<sup>st</sup>. Any late Registrations will be \$100.00 fine until Sept 30<sup>th</sup> then \$150.00 after that date. This does not include AAA Teams.**

**Scheduling directors advised that due to the Covid 19 we are in a vary precarious situation trying to schedule in September as well as Block Ice starting in October. We**

[Type here]

will set up a meeting with the City Dept. of Recreation to discuss a Cancellation policy for this season.

SCMHA will not grant any Releases to other Minor Hockey Associations until the registered players tries out for a local AA team in our center. If the player does not make the team he/she will be granted a release after this time.

**7. Financial Report: Eric Bloom (Not Present)**

No Report available

**8. Reports**

Division: AAA U17 Male/Female report

Legionnaire/ Wildcat liaison Larry Empey

Date of Report: Aug 4/2020

Head Coaches: Chris Keleher/ Terry Pavely

Updates: The Legionnaires and Wildcats are getting set to host their fall camps, both teams have 30 kids registered and are looking forward to getting back on the ice. This year the year of Covid 19 was a little different in the respect of no spring camps so the coaches of both teams were challenged with a lot of early signings, which will make these small fall camps very exciting as far as competition goes for the remaining spots on both teams. I would also like to note that both teams are still looking for billet families at this time.

Also new this year, the Legionnaires will be hosting a hockey school Aug 24-28 this year for all those interested check out their Facebook page

Discipline/Concerns: None

Celebrations:

Questions:

Motions: none

*Respectfully Submitted*

*Larry Empey*

[Type here]

**9. Next Meeting**

Our next meeting Monday September 01st Walker Place.

**10. Meeting adjournment: Dave Smith.**